State of California — The Resources Agancy Ser No
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS ____ HAER

SHL ___  Loc
UTM: lQ.ii_51§[&l§}&25B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY D
IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name: Hotel Golden Eagle
2. Historic name: Hotel Golden Eagle
3. Street or rural address: 400-406 Broadway
City San Prancisco 2ip___94133 County___San Prancisco
4. Parcel number: 144 /7
5. Present Owner: Juliette Esmiol Address;__ 400 Broasdwav
City__San Francisco Zip __94 13 30wnership is: Public Private X
residential hotel
6. PresentUse: _& 3 stores Original use: Tesidential hotel & 3 stores
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: vernaculaer Classic
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:

Thie 4-story frame building is rectangular in plan with the rear half one
story higher at roofline but losing 1% storiec of the base due to the
rising hillecide. PFenestration ics regular, without bays. The out-
standing decorative feature ic six, as 1t were, portholes placed
symmeirically, two per floor, on the Broadway facade. Other ornament
is entablaturec ove: the second-floor Broadway windows and a molded,
consoled cornice on both Broadway and Kontgomery facades. The ctucco
facing might be original: an imitation of the stuccoed commercial
brick blocke. The stores are only slightly altered.

Construction date: 1907
Estimated_________ Factual _X

Architect BeA. Bozio

Builder

Approx. property size (in feet)

Frontage _ 43 Depth

Oor approx. acreage

Datels) of enclosed photograph (s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ____Good _X Fair ____ Deteriorated No longer in existence

-4, Alterations: _ inimal: only storefronts

15. Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up X
Residential _X __ Industrial Commercial __X Other:

16. Threats to site: None known ____Private development _X  Zoning _X _ Vandalism

Public Works project Other:
17. s the structure:  On its original site? __ X Moved? Unknown?
18. Related features: none
SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance {include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

A Hotel Golden Eagle has occupied this site continuously since at least
1882. The present building was constructed or reconstructed in 1907 for
1ts proprietor Alexander Vayssie, who subsequently expanded into a hotel
on Third Street and still later into the koosevelt Hotel at 240 Jones.
His architect E.A. Bozio (b. San Francisco 1877) had connections with
this city's PFrench colony: his French-born father Orlando backed its
newspeaper the Franco-Californien, he learned his profession from its fa-
vorite architect Jules Godari, and he designed the French Bank Building
on Sutter near Montgomery. Thic Bozio building on Broadway is a pleasing
frame imitation of the commercial brick block type of building found
across Broadway. Its appearance has not changed from ite photo in the
1909 San Francisco Directory (p. 2048). It pairs well with 1000 Montgomery,
1gether the gateway to the residential southeast slope of Telegraph Hill.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: ({f more than one is /\ NORTH
checked, number in order of importance.) T

Architecture L Arts & Leisure U
Economic/industrial _2 Exploration/Settlement /
Government _______ Military V

Religion _______________ Social/Education

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Bdwarde Abstracts, 14 March 1907
Myrick, Telegraph Hill: 148
can Francisco Directory, various

22, Date form prepared August' 1982
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield
OrganizationNO. Beach Hist!
Address:__ 222G Webster St.
city _wan Francisco Zip_94115
Phone: (2415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER NR

uTMLOA552410/4183350 B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY Cc D

SHL _____ Loc

IDENTIFICATION : : . 1 -
1. Common name: _oite of Ning Yung District Association

2. Historic name: Site of Ning Yung District Association

3. Street or rural address: __227=-529 Broadway/12 Adler Place

City Sarn Francisco Zip__ 94133 County __San Prancisco

4. Parcel number: 162/24

5. Present Owner: Chang-See & Gum-Shan Kim Address: 227 Broadway
City san Prancisco Zip 94133 Ownership is: Public Private X

6. Present Use: commercial, some resid. Originaluse: _residentizl over commercial

DESCRIPTION
7a. Architectural style: ~commercial brick block
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:
This 3-story brick commercial block has a rear section on Adler Place
almost separated from the rest by a light-well. The Broadway facade
is painted brick and has a squeezed cornice of metal with unusually
large end brackets springing from brick corbels that resemble pilasters.
Keystones are centered on third-floor lintels emd on the round-headed
entry arch. Garish entertainment signs spoil the shopfront but are
T ———— removable. The Adler facade is
‘ y red brick above painted brick;
its windows are large and have
steel lintels. Pire escapec have
been added to both facades.

8. Construction date: 1911
Estimated __X Factual

9. Architect ___Unknown

10. Builder___unknown

11. Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage 23 _ Depth
of approx. acreage

12. Datels) of enclosed photograph(s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ___ Good _X _ Fair Deteriorated

No longer in existence _X_

“4_ Alterations: signage, fire escapes

15. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _ X
Residential _X __ Industrial Commercial _& Other:

16. Threats to site: None known Private development _X Zoning _X  Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. s the structure: Onitsoriginal site? __X  Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: . 1ONE

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)
One of San Prancisco's oldest Chinese Dicstrict Associations, the Ning
Yung Company, orgenized in 1853 out of the Sze Yup Association, occupied
this site at least 1869-1891. Ite earlier address of 47 Broadway may
also refer to this site. The Ning Yung Dicstrict Acssociation moved in
1892 to its present location, 41 Waverly Place, inventoried in the China-
town turvey (q.v.). As late ac 1873 the Association had only a small
frame building on the Adler side of the property; by 1885 it had built a
brick building occupying the northern portion of the lot. City records
show each of these buildings in turn as a "Joss House" or temple. By
1894 the proverty owner was butcher Henry Cailleaud, who d4id not replace
the building immediately after the 1906 fire. The next owner Melanie
Jewell built the current structure with some modernization of the standard
rick commercial block: steel lintzls permit larger windows, and the
orackets and corbels look rather Art Nouveau in style.

Locational sketch map {(draw and !abel site and

surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is NORTH
checked, number in order of imporzance.)

Architecture _4 ____ Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ____ Exploration/Settlement __ 2
Government Military

Religion ____ 3 __ Social/Education ___L

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).

Philip Choy.

Kay Siemers.

"Map of Chinztown," S.F. 1873, West.

"Official Map of Chinatown," San

Francisco Municipal Reports, 1884-5
22, Date form prepared Avgus 119382

By (name)

Organization o, Begeh Hist'] 'P*r-njar\'h
Address;__ 2222 Webster $t,.

City _ O ® is Zip_ 94115
Phone: __(415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER NR 7 SHILY L s X
utML0A552090/4183345 ¢
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY C D
|DEN§.'FIgc?r.rr|:r?oT\ name: _124=760 Broadway
2. Historic name:
3. Streetor rural address: __[24-=T760 Droadway
City fan Francisco zZip__94133 County_—an Francisco
4. Parcel number: __ 147 /11
5. Present Gwner: Kin Yo Fung Address: 107 = 27th Ave.
City _ San Francisco Zip _941 33 Ownership is: Public Private X

6. PresentUse: 2 stores; apartments  Originaluse: 2 ctores; apartments above

DESCRIPTION
7a. Architecturai style:  vernacular Classic/Art Nouveau
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition: =

The shops of this 3-story—&-basement frame building are emphatically
divided from the residentisl quarters above by a bracket-supported
canopy that is alco & platform from which the four bays rise. At the
top of the building the architect placed an abundance of large-scaled,
fanciful ornaments: Doric Order iryglyphcs and guttae on the frieze,
wave-crest spirals above the windows, and giant circles with pendant
ribbonc atop the panels between bays. Below the platform/canopy
little has been altered basically, except for the bulkhead. The
transom ctrip and fanciful canopy brackets are intact; store

windows are merely covered.

s - PEPRIE. PR (S SRS SRS

Construction date: 1913
Estimated Factual _X

Architect L. Macstropasgua

Builder

Approx. propeaty size {in feet)
Frontage 4 Depth
or approx. acreage

HUNG SUNG ob - ¥

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ___Good _X __ Fair_____ Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: _Shop windows covered

15. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up X
Residential __X __industrial Commercial _X__ Other: _b6—lane major thoroughfare

16. Threats to site: None known ____ Private development Zoning _X  Vandalism ___
Public Works project Other:

17. s thestructure: Onits original site? __ X Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This ic an intact building in a rather barren section of an overwhelmingly
commercial sitreet with six lanes of traffic roaring by. Its fanciful
ornanent would make it stand out anywhere, but especially here. Removal

of the awnings which duplicate the structural canopy, freeing the covered
store windows, and a really good paint job are all that's needed for a
stunning restoration. The northern Italian-born architect L. Mastropasqua
(1870-1944) is known for Julius Castle at 302 Greenwich (San Francisco
Landmark #121), for 833-837 Greenwich in this survey (q.v.), for the Canessa
Building in Jackson fquare, and for carioons and page decorations in
L'Italia, San Francisco's Italian-language newspaper.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and N
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):
20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is NORTH

checked, number in order of importance.) /

Architecture 1 Arts & Leisure E J O

Economic/industrial ___Exploration/Settlement ____ VAL L /

Government Military

Religon _________ Social/Education

21.  Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).

Edwards Abstracts, 26 June 1913.

San Francisco Landmarks Preser-
vation Advisory Board, "Case
,Beport, Julius Castle." 10

. DL Iﬁalla%dspeciﬁénngféga 907.

By (name) __Anme Bloomfield

Organization_NO. Beach Hist'l Project

Address: 2229 Webster St.

city _w=an Prancisco zip 94115

Phone:

’)’lﬂmod




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser No

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS 3 SHL Loc X
UTM:LOA551%20?Z 84050 B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c D

IDENTIFICATION . ;
Common name: _Bauer & Schwsitzer Malting Company

2. Historic name: __Same

3. Street or rural address: __230-550 Chestnut Street

City__San Francisco Zip__ 94133 County__San Frencisco
4. Parcel number: _52/10
5. Present Owner: Francisco Place Venture Address: __C /0 Harold Baxter
City oan Francisco Zip Ownershipis:Public ______ Private __ X
6. Present Use: vacant Original use: __malting faciory
DESCRIPTION

7a.  Architectural style: industrial, with one neoclassical facade, one Mission Revival
7b.  Briefly describe the present phys:ca/ descnptlon of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
o F -] This factory is a complex of buildings

fronting on 2 varallel streets. On Chest-
nut is a reinforced concrete rectangular,
2=-story building. The stuccoed facade
has 8 windows and banded posts. Above a
cornice of uninterrupted horizontality
rises a Mission Revival parapet. This
1386-foot-long facade is =z fine street-
scape in and of itself. The Prancisco
o t. building rises 6 storiec in a solid
;;%ﬁ wall of concrete with vertical panels &
. ¢ few windows. A slightly recessed 4-panel
¢t =  section siands next to the main S-vanel
. ;rdf part, which is topped by a2 narrow 6th

A T story. The height, startling in its con-
- text. magle huge malting drums in the
e i: center of the complex.

8. Construction date: 1906~1908
Estimated Factual

Architect _Galland-Henning
Pneumatlc Malting Drum Co.

10. Builder AcH. Wilhelm

11. Approx. property size (in feet)

Frantage_l38_ Depth 275

or approx. acreage

12. Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
1982




13. Condition: Excellent Good Fair _X_ Deteriorated No longer in existence

14, Alterations: _none yet

15. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up __ X
Residential _X _Industrial Commercial Other:
16. Threats to site: None known ____Private development X Zoning Vandalism
Public Works project Other:
17. s the structure:  On its original site? X Moved? ________ Unknown?
18. Related features: . m&lting equipment, malting drums, ¢ i 1lding

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

The Chestnut Street facade is significant as a noble streetscape. The
Francisco Street facade has been designated a loczal Landmark, #129, the
Case Report stating: "The Bauer & Schweitzer Malting Co. is signi%icant
ac the last brewing & malting operztion remaining in North Beach, the
last barrel malting factory west of the liississippi, and one of énly 3
such operations remaining within the United States. Historically, North
Beach hac been residential mixed with some industry & a number of waterfront—
centered enterprises. . . The site has been continuously occupied by

brewers & malters since . . . 1867. . . 1In 1906 the
Emplpe lialt House was renovated for Bauer & Schweitzer by the Galland-
Hemning Pneumatic Malting Drum Co. of Milwaukee with equipment based on
French designs from the 1860s. Following these renovatioﬁs, the building

¢ almost toially destroyed . . . in 1906. Reconstructing using reinforced

vncrete was completed in 1908. . . In size, pier-like facade, and 6-story
tower:s, the building reflects the earlier character of industry in the area."
The present ovnmer is a developer with approved plans to convert only the
6-St0r5f buildings to housing and to Locational sketch map (draw and labe! site and
replace the rest, surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is ANORTH
checked, number in order of importance.) /
Architecture ___2  Arts & Leisure
Economic/industrial ] _ Exploration/Settlement
Government Military
Religon _________ _ Social/Education

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Cace keport, San Francisco Land-
Edwards Abstracts, 7 Oct. 1906: 14

22. Date form prepared August 1982
By {name) Arme Bloomfleld
Organization_ 0. Beach Hist'l Project
Address:___ 2229 Webster St.
City San Francisco  zip_94115
Phone: _(415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS____ HAER NR SHL _ Loc
UTMLO 522350/4183340 8
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c D
'DE“T_'FEQ;:,?O'}', name: __City Lights Bookstore
2. Historic name: A+ Cavalli & Co, Ttalian books
3. Street or rural address: 261-271 Columbus Avenue
city ___San Frapncisco Zip___94133 County _S2n_ Francisco
4. Parcel number: l§2/18 i
5. Present Owner: __Juliette Hong et al. Address:_261 Columbus Ave,
City 2an Francisco Zip 94133 ownership is: Public Private X
6. Present Use: __ Ccommercial Original use: __Commercial
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: commercial brick block
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:
This triangular-plan stuccoed block has two stories, a mezzanine and
& partial third story in a broad, multi-windowed, set back dormer of
iron-clad frame consiruction, probably an addition. The ground floor
is divided into five sections containing three stores (one of three
sections). All stores but one are intact. The mezzanine/trancom
Strip windows are divided at the top by an 'X' within each vertical
portion, giving a Craftisman iouch. On the second floor five rectang-
ular, double~hung windows with segmental lintels are placed as if
there were originally seven. A sixth window, casement-hung, is much
taller and wider, probably an alteration.

e e e ——— iy

Construction date: 1907
Estimated__ X Factual ____

Architect __Unkmown

Builder unkmowm

Approx. property size (in feet)

Frontage ___85  Depth_0=40

or approx. acreage

Datels) of enclosed photograph (s)
April 1982

DPR 523 (Rev. 4/79)



13. Condition: Excellent ___ Good _X__ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

Alterations: __Gormer, northernmost storefront, probably casement window

15.  Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings
Residential __X_ Industrial Commercial _X _ Other:

Densely built-up X

16. Threats to site: None knowr: ____Private development _X Zoning _X Vandalism
Public Works project Other:
17. isthestructure: Onits original site? ____X  Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

City Lighte Booksellers & Publishers has been a haven for the city's
intellectuals and literati, and their hangers-on, since the early 1950c¢,
Beatnik publicity made the plece'cs reputation, and owner Lawrence
Ferlinghetti has published here his own poetry, Allen Ginsberg's "Howl"
and other works of more intellectiuazal appezl than circulation. The Itzalian
bookstore-stationer A. Cavalli & Co. occupied the same space 1907-1919
and is now at 1437 Stockton (g.v.). After Cavalli came a photographer.
James Fugazi, Bulotti & Co., the travel agency tenant presently at #265,
is an heir of the steamship agency founded about 1870 by James Pugazi's
father John F. Fugazi, the man who lazter built Fugazi Hall (678 Green
<t. q.v.) and gave it to the Italian community. The building is a

ypical stuccoed brick block from the immediate post-fire period, and

»s Craftsman-ish mezzanine/trasam strip is unusual and distinguished.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent Jandmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: {If more than one is
checked, number in order of importance.)

Architecture 3 Arts & Leisure i

Economic/Industrial ___ Exploration/Settlement
Government Military
Religion __________ Social/Education ___2

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
San Francisco Acsessor's records.
Delehanty, San Prancisco: 62.
San Francisco Directory, various.
"Cavalli Zcrapbook."

22, Date form prepared ___Auguct 1982
By {name) _Anne Bloomfield
Organization Mo, Heach Hist'l Project
Address;_ 2229 Webcocter S1t.
City San Prancisco Zip_ 94115
Phone: __(415) 922-1062




ECEIVED

MI.. VINCENT MARSH AUG 3 0 1990

Dept. of City Planning o P
LINTY -F.

Landmarks Board el CORNRO Sl A

450 He Allister St. 4th Reckkeoodie Flocr
San Francisco, Ua. 94102
Tel. 558-6345 August 28, 1990

RE: ARTIGUES BUILDING- 1876
261-275 Columbus Avenue
San Franeisco, Ca. 94133

The purpose cof this letter is to aseertain if the above
located building can be described as such and whether or not it
will qualify for a landmark status and for a plaque designating

it as such.

I have in my possesion an old bound Ledger with a ccver
dated December 31, 1875 on the label of C. V. GILLESPIE entitled
Abstract of Title and List of Inculmbrances cn Subdivision Fifty
vara Lot Nc. 67 made at the request cf E. ARTIGUES.

At the beginning of the Ledger is = page containgxa -
ing a diagram of Lot 67, part of which is a shaded area where the
property is located. The shaded area is lccated and shewn as at
the intersection of Montgomery Avenue (ncw Columbus Avenue) and
fmx ADLER STREET (now KEROUAC)and information in the Ledger shows
the location as South of HOTEL BELYIQUE. Other boundaries of Lot
67 are shown as Broadway Street and Dupont Street (now Grant Ave.)

The Ledger begins with an original Grant of Lot 67
on January 26, 1847 and the first Deed recorded March 6, 1847.

The Ledger contains a recerd of a bid for an unimproved
loet made by EMILE ARTIGUES cnFebruary 15, 1876 whish was accepted
and apprcved by the Probate Court ef the City and County of Sag
Francisec on Mzrch 6, 1876.and recorded March 23, 1876 in Liber
19, Misc 43 by the Probate Judge. An adjacent piece of land was
shown to have been granted from one RICHARD TOBIN te EMILE
ARTIGUES and JEAN ARTIGUES ( a brother) cn January 5, 1876, which
was reccrded January 6, 1876 in Liber 812 cof Yeeds, page 212,

The Ledger contains a reccrd of a 2% year Lease from
December 1890 of a store at 225 Montgomery Avenue. Another Lease
dated November 10, 1904 was for a store in a Threez stery snd
basement brick building at 227 Mentgemery Avenue. ( A structure
referedd tc as a "Penthouse!" had been built, date unkncwn,cn the
rocof of the building, causing it to be a 3 story building. It was
sC badly)in need of repairs that I had it demclished September
8, 1989.

The Ledger was continued by Simpson and Miller, succescrs
te C.V. GILLESPIE,subsequent tc May 25, 1895. Final entries in the
Ledger reported that subsscuent mk to April 18, 1906 there were nc
street assessment liens and prior te that date bcoks were destrayed.
The City Abstract Company 67 City Hall Ave continued searchers of
records subsequent tc Aprili& 16, 1901. The last tyjed entry indicated
no reecerd lccated that would affeet the title to the property as
of November 13, 1906. A pencil notation on the last page relates to a
wmatter dealing with L.C.BABIN 12/31/06 and with a Mortgage to the
French Savings Bank February 26, 1907.



PAGE 2 ARTIGUES BUILDING - 1876

The records of the San Franciseo Waper Department Dept.,
L25 Mason Street San Francisco were exsmined and found to contain
an Applicaticn and Agreement to take water from the Spring Valley
Water Company. It was signed E.ARTIGUES dated July 15, 1876 for
the Basement at 275 Montgamery Ave. Other applications were dated
May 14, 1894, July 23, 1894fcr 3 and 1 water closets and 7 offices
up. Another application dated May25, 1907 was for 2 Stories and a
Basement for 2 water closets and another water closet application
dated July 17, 1907 for 1 water closet all signed by E. ARTIGUES.

EMIL ARTIGUES was bern in France in 1846 and came tc San
Francisco in 1852. He married in San francisco 1ln 1877. He was the
cwner cf the E. ARTIGUES and Company Stall 4O in the S.F.Market 530
Clay Street with a branch Stall 18 in the Bay City Market, 1140
liarket St, He resided with his wife UDILE at 1248 McAllister St. The
Earthquake of Aoril 18, 1906 damaged that building to the extent that
it had tc be destrcyed and the DAVIS THEATRE was built on the site.

S I EITIIL L PN L ILBERDED FIA LI ST E I A DA LSRG D &

He died'in‘San Franéisco in 1917.

Jean ARTIGUES, brother of EMIL ARTIGUES, is believed to
have returned to France prior to the 1906 earthquake.

NORBERT S. BABIN, grandson cf LANDRY C. BABIN, handled the
affairs of the property at 261-275 Columbus Aveniue, from 1923 to

o~

December 31, 1986. He was located at 756 “acramento St.

My wife JULIETTE DORNLAS inherited frem her mother
AURCRE when she died in 1971, all the property owned by EMIL ARTIGUES
and an December 2, 1976 she purchased from RENE GARROUSTE , heir of
JEAN ARTIGUES, the remaing preperty interest at 261-275 Cclumbuex Ave.

I believe that the building located at 261-275 Columbus
Avenue is the original built by ARTIGUES. It still has the 7 original
offices as indicated in the original Water Dept. records application
of July 23, 1894. An examination of the walls on the roof show that
they are 2 to 3 feet thick with protruding iron bars indicating that
the building was built to suppert a 3rd story. UMR. BABIN has told
me that a erawl space between the roof and the ceiling disclose Heavy
wcod beams as pioneer construction would indicate. The basement extends
under the sidewalk and appears to be original construction. There is
ne indication that this building ever sustained any earthquake damage,
either now or in the past.

HXBF% truly lcurs,

EDWARD DORNLAS, Bldg Mer.
250 Baldwin Ave. Apt 609
San Mateo, Ca. 94401

Tel., 342-1589



State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No,
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS

HAER NR SHL __ Loc X _
utM: A 10 2360/41810
D

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c

IDENTIFICATION g
1. Common name: _Yesuvio Cafe

2. Historic name: _Cayalli Building

3. Streetor rural address: __ 253 Columbug Avenus

City___San Francisco Zip__ 94133 County_San FPrancisco
4. Parcel number: 162/19
5. P-resentOwner: __Adele Demartini Address:
City 2ip Ownership is: Public __ __ Private ___ X -
6. PresentUse: _gafe, design studio Original use: _bookstore
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: Italian Renaissance Revival

7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:
This 2-story-and-mezzanine brick building is quadrilateral in plan
with an obtuse angle at the intersection of Columbus and Adler Place.
The ground floor is the traditional early-twentieth-century shop
front with a transom strip of narrow windows filling the entire
width of the facade at mezzanine level and demarcating the cafe from
the ornate second floor. The latter presents a rounded corner and
balustraded balcony with Sansovino-inspired round-headed windows
and engaged columns nested inside full-story-high pilasters. This
fenestration continues along the whole facade except for a greenhouse-
like interruption on mid-Adler. A shallow rectangular bay with
blind balustrade completes the facade. On the ground floor the

Vesuvio Cafe is painted outrageously and imaginatively, inside and
out.

Construction date: 1913 & 1918
Estimated 1913  Factual

Architect 112310 Zanolini

Builder unkmown

Approx. property size {in feet)
Frontage 2§ Depth_Q.-_A-.ﬁ_

or approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
1982




13. Condition: Excellent Good _X _ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14, Alterations: n 1 stairs; base of shop front

16. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up __ X
Residential _X __Industrial Commercial _X_ Other:

16. Threats to site: None known Private development _X Zoning _X Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Isthestructure: Onits original site? ___ X Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

20.

21,

22.

This building ornaments an important cormer with a high-quality

Henaissance Revival facade.

Originally a one-story building put

up about 1913, in 1918 the entire outside walls were removed and

replaced, and the second story added.

The 1920-1934 occupant was

Italian bookstore and stationer, A. Cavalli & Co., founded 1880

and now located at 1443 Stockton (q.v.).
was reworked with Cavalli's in mind.

Probably the building
Very little is known of the

architect Italo Zanolini's work except this building, the Casa

Pugazi (q.v.),

which is another kind of Italian Renaissance Revival,

and the Venetian Gothic bank at Columbus and Broadway (q.v.).

Main theme of the historic resource: (I1f more than one is
checked, number in order of importance.}

Architecture __ L  Arts & Leisure

Economic/Industrial _2 Exploration/Settlement
Government Military

Religion Social/Education 3

Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews

and their dates).

Building Permit Application #83492
filed 19 Dec. 1918.

Cavalli's Scrapbook.

Date form prepared June 1982
By (name) _Anne Bloomfield
Organization _NO. Beach Hist'l Project
Address:_2229 Webster St. ==

City Zip_94115
Phone:

(415) 922-1063

Locational sketch map (draw and labe! site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

NORTH
BROADWAY £

_____________.—-
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State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER R 3 SHL I
UTM: A 107552015)h185170 e B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c D
IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name: _Church of §S. Peter & Paul
2. Historic name: Church of SS. Peter & Paul
3. Street or rural address: __ 650 Filbert Street
city___San Francicsco Zip_94133 County__San Francisco .

4, Parcel number: 89 /15

5. Present Owner: H,C, Archbishop of San Francicco Addres: 4495 Church St

City San PFrancisco 2ip 84114  Ownership is: Public Private p.<

6. Present Use: church, parochial scho®lkginal use: same

DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: northern Italian Romanesque spiced with Art Moderne
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:

A pair of 190-foot towers flank a 60-fooit-high gabled center section.
Of 3 symmetrical portals, the tall center one is a series of round-
headed arches resting on varying-patterned spiral columns. A rose
window lights the eenter between blind arcades above and below.

At the 4 piers, on the string cource extending the line of the main
portal's capitals, stand 4 over-life-size statues symbolizing the

4 evangelists. By Ettore Cadorin, these appealing winged creatures
of of typical mid-1930s stylization. The tympanums and bread-and-
wine medallions are by lesser artists. Below the string course
runs a mosaic quotation from Dante, in Italian. The facade
material is cast stone up to the gables, and painted concrete on
the remainder of the towers, which have spires at 3 levels and

both open and blind arcades. Maintenance for water damage has
necessitated some removal of upper spire ornamentation, but it is
scarcely noticeable,

W S B -

1912 (B)
8. Construction date: %g%% ?.gggggu
Estimated Factaal _x

9. Architect' 242 Chas. Fantoni
'39: J.A. Porporato

10. Builder'24: Gra ier

'39: Herman Bosch

11. Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage ,1Q2 Depth 160

or approx. acreage

12. Datels) of enclosed photograph(s)
1982




13. Condition: Excellent Good _X __ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: _removal of some spire ornamentation (which held water)

15, Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land ____ Scattered buildings ____ Densely builtup __ X
Residential _ X _Industrial Commercial __X _ Other: park

16. Threats to site: None known X __Private development Zoning ____ Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Is the structure:  On its original site? ___ X Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: . rectory, 666 Filbhert Street

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

20.

21.

SS5. Peter & Paul, “"The Italian National Church," adorns Washington Square
and decorates many a long-distance view. Founded in 1884 ac the sole
parish for the city's Italians and staffed since 1897 by Salesianc, an
order serving Italians all over the world, it has been "the most impor-
tant agency & social center for the entire Italian Colony of S.P" (Gu-
mina: 183)., The church continues to serve the immediate community with
8 parochial school, active boys' and girls' clubs, masses in English,
Italian and Chinese at different hours, the annual blessing of the fishing
fleet, and various adult organizations. Centered on a long side of the
Square, architecturally & psychologically it helps create the ambiance
that this is indeed the center of the community. The artists who created
it had close ties to the local Italian colony, which raised the money
fqr it as their ethnic symbol. Charles Fantoni (1870-c.1933), who de-
signed the church, was born in Switzerland, came here in 1889, worked as
a marble cutter before turning architect and belonged to the parish and
its Knights of Columbus. J.A. Porporato (1877-1965) who supervised fin-
ishing the facade with cast stone

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and

( see continuation bage ) surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):
Main theme of the historic resource: {If more than one is NORTH
checked, number in order of importance.)
Architecture __ L Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ___ Exploration/Settiement
Government Military

Religion ____2  Social/Education LA L4

HST

GREENW IC

Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Building Permit Applications #46263,
110439, 434617.
Gumina, Italians of S.F.: 169-183

1]l Messagero di Don Bosco, passim.
New I{aIian Church, dedic'n pamphlef

22

Date form prepared June 1982
By (name) Anne Bloomfield
Organization 1 ist!
Address:__ 2229 Webhster St.

City _j?anSFIgn%iaag____Zm_QAllﬁ_
Phone: 41 22-1063

%
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HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY ** CONTINUATION SHEET

Church of SS. Peter & Paul, 650 Pilvert St., San Francisco, CA 94133

ITEM 19 (cont.) in 1939-1940, was born in San Francisco of an Italian
family, studied with M.G. Bugbee, belonged to the parish and the Knights
of Columbus, and rebuilt a lot of the North Beach area after the 1906
fire. Ettore Cadorin (1876-c.1945), who created the 4 winged statues,
came to San Prancisco from Venice in the 1930s and is best known for

the monumental "Evening Star" statue of the 1939 Fair on Treasure
Island. Almost every politician, opera cinger, or community leader
with any claim to Italianness has had some connection with this church.

ITEM 20 (additional sources)
Benevento, Elio, interview 11 Jan. 1982.

Byington, History of San Francisco, Chicago & San Francisco, 1931, S.d.

Clarke, vol, 1II: 2286-223.

11 Messagero di Don Bosco (parish magazine), especially: 22(Jan. 1939):
10-20; 22 (May 1039): 12-13; 23 (Aug. 1940): 2-3, 19,

I1 Nuovo Tempio (an earlier parish magazine), c. 1914: cover.

"J.A. Porporato," Davics Commercial Encyclopedia of the Southwest,
19;;: 223.

Neuhaus, Bugen, The Art of Treasure Island, Berkeley, 1939, U.C.
Press: 104, 140,

Oliveri, Kev. Armand, interview 10 Nov. 1981.

Sen Francisco Call-Bulletin. c¢lippings in SS Peter & Paul file, S.P,
Public Library, S.F. History Koom.

San Prancisco Directory, various years & pages.

Who's Yho in American Art, The American Federation of Arts, 1240: 109
(Cadorin).

U S. Census 1900, California, San Francisco, Roll 107, Enumeration
District 291, p. 121B, line 59 (Fantoni).

Zegart, Margaret, "Ettore Serbaroli," ms. notes, California Historical
Society, biography collectionm.

Church of £S. Peter & Paul, various pamphlets



State of California — The Resources Agency Ser No
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS ___ HAER 4 gsHL —

UTM: le\ 5_5.1_9_49&_;&3_4_0 B

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY

T N
lDENﬁF%QLganma 735-741 Green Street and 743 Green Street

2. Historic name:

3. Streetor rural address: ___ 1 32-=T743 Green Sireed

City San Francisco Zip 94133 County San Francisco

4. Parcel number: 129/31

5. Present Owner: __Home Chuck Address:
City Zip Ownership is: Public Private _X
6. Present Use: residential Original use: residential
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architeciural style:  vernacular Classic —--— Queen Anne

7b. Briefly describe the present. physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
B B}

This parcel contains 2 buildings and
an IL-shaped garden. The building at
the rear of the lot, 735-741 Green, is
stuccoed-over, bay~-less vernacular
Classic flats, distinguished by a cen-
/ . . tral balconied portico. The building
L = S E alongside the garden is a 1li-story—&-

; - me® bacement frame with an octagonal corner
bay and a long entry porch facing the
garden. There is a hipped roof which
makes a witch's hat over the bay and
blossoms into dormer windows over the
porch. The siding is wood shingles in
alternate rows of hexagons and circles.

Construction date: 1919
Estimated _X Factual

Architect Charles Fantoni

Buiider

Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage 45 Depth_l3.8__

of approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph (s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent __ Good _X__ Fair___ Deteriorated

No longer in existence

14 Alterations: _rear building stuccoed; front one may have been moved & new
basement 1nserted.

16.  Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _ X
Residential _X__ Industrial Commercial Other:

16. Threats 1o site: None known Private development Zoning _X__ Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Is the structure:  On its original site? Moved? Unknown? X

18. Related features: garden on eact half of lot

SIGNIFICANCE
19, Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This parcel is significant for the major island of greenery it gives to
the stireetscape and for the unusual street-front building with its
shaped shingles and witch-hatted octagonal corner bay. Such an 1890s
appearance could hardly have survived the 1906 earthquake and fire, but
it might have been moved here and placed upon its concrete basement.
Alternately, it could be a re-creation of an earlier mode by Fantoni,
who in the cacse of SS. Peter & Psul's Church (g.v.) did imitate earlier
architecture, specifically some northern Italian churches. Further
research may clarify the mystery.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and

surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is ANORTH
checked, number in order of importance.) {
Architecture __ 1 Arts & Leisure
Economic/industrial ____ Exploration/Settiement
Government Military

Religion _____ Social/Education ________ H S T
21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews E E N W ] C

and their dates).

courtesy Gary Goss.
San Francisco Assessor's records.

22. Date form prepared st J__QBQ
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield

Organization_NO. Beach Hist'l Project
Address: 2229 Webster St.

city _oSan Francisco Zip__ 94115
Phone: _@li)_9_22—1063
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Stwate of Catifornia — The Resources Agency Ser No 7
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS SHL Loc
utmMiO 5517707 183775
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY (o}

IDENTIFICATION g
1. Common name: 8 ] 3—8 37 Gre en‘-?lch S tree -tL

2. Historic name:

3. Street or rural address: 0 33=837 Greenwich Street

City San Przncisco Zip_94133% County___9zn Francisca

4, Parcel number: Q1/52

5. Present Owner: _ Yooy Gill P. % Wai Fong Address: 2421 Peppermint Dr.
City liodesto Zip 95355 Ownership is: Public Private _X
6. PresentUse: _ 2 aparitments Original use: 3 anariments
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: vernacular Classic/Art Nouveau/Arts and Crafts
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:
Thic is a three-story-and-basement, frame, three-flats building with
exaggerated ornament. The two 2-story bays have rounded sides,
brackets elongateﬂ through tne whole fascia, blind balustrades, and
minor cornices and curved panel ornaments between floors The first
floor carries a blind balucirade and triple windows on one side of
the facade, arch over ciairc and paneled recessed vecstibule on the
other. The cornlce curves with the bays at the sides of the building
but crossec straight between
the bays.

8. Construction date: 1812
Estimated Factual X

9. Architect _L, NMactropasgua

10. Builder

11. Approx. property size {in feet)
Frontage 23 Depth_60 .

or approx. acreage

12. Datels) of enclosed photograph(s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ___Good _X__ Fair Deteriorated

No longer in existence

14.  Alterations: none csignificant

15. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up X
Residential _X __ Industrial Commercial Other:

16. Threats to site: None known X__ Private development Zoning Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. lIsthestructure: On its original site? _X___ Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This building is significant for the originality and charactier of its
ornament. Generally, it typifies the vernacular Classic frame flats of
North Beach. The architect, L. Mastropasqua (1870-1944), came to San
Francisco from Brescia, Italy, about 1302. He is known for Julius
Castle at 302 Greenwich, 754 Broadway in this survey, for the Canesesa
Building in Jackson Square, and for cartoons and page decorations in
L'Italia, San Francisco's Italian-language newspaper. He seems to have
been influenced by the Arts—-and-Crafts movement.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and

surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is ANORTH
checked, number in order of importance.) /
Architecture __ L Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ___ Exploration/Settiement
Government Military
Religion __________ Social/Education

and their dates).
Edwards Abstracts, 14 Dec. 1912.
Architect & Engineer, Aug. 1909:89-92) REE =
San Francisco Landmarks Preservation G >
Advisory Board, "Case Report: %B
2.

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews ST

lius o
22, JII%ate %rm (p)r?psarté:dLe August 1982

By (name) __Anne Bloomfield

Organization _INO ch Hist'l Project
Address: 2229 Webster St.

City San Francisco zip 94115
Phone: _(415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser No

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER ST Ehaset ¥ |iioe
uTMLO éw
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY D
lDENT'FIg:;:r?o': name: _L143-1T747 Mason itreet
2. Historic name:
3. Streetor rural address: __1T743-1T747 liacon Street
City San Francisco Zip__94132 County_22an Francicsco
4. Parcel number: 119/3
5. Present Owner: ___Albina Brignaerdello Address: 1745 lason
City ___~an Franciscg Zip __941 3 3 Ownership is: Public Private X
6. Present Use: 2 flats Original use: 3 flats
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: llission Revival/vernacular Classic/Arts & Crafts
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its

original condition: This 3-story-&-~bacement frame flats building has two
circular-plen bays ané a false-front parapet with a lobed decorative
cutout. White brick faces the first floor and basement; smooth wood
siding ic above; a string course blending into balconies separates
the two surfeces. Broad, keystioned cegment arches finich entry and
firct-floor window; both contain deccrative art glass. Tile roofs
on extended rafters cover the bzys. Vindowe on bays are double-hung,
nine ncnetc cover one, and some bay detailing ic of Arte-&-Crafte cstyle.
- i e The bacemeni garage may be

- : original; ite door is not.

8. Construction date: 1911
Estimated_________ Factual X

9. Architect _Frank Holland

10. Builder

11. Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage ,32 i Depth__Q__.
Or approx. acreage

12. Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
April 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ____Good _ X _ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: garage door

15. Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _X
Residential _X __ Industrial Commercial Other:

16. Threats to site: None known ____ Private development Zoning _X Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. s the structure:  On its original site? __X Moved? ______ Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This building is a typical combination of styleec often built in North
Beach after about 1910. Its plan, bay chape and art glass are vernacular
Clescic. The brick-faced lower floore are tyvical of auto-era con-
gtruction. Trim in this case leans more to liicsion Revival style than

to the also-present Arte & Crafts. Each building in this style ic a
unique combination; thic one's particular emphacsis on liiscion Revival
details is not repeated elcewhere.

Locational sketch map {(draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent fandmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than ore is NORTH
checked, number in order of importance.)
Architecture 1 Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ___ Exploration/Settlement ____
Government Military
Religon _____ Social/Education ________

21. Sources {List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews

Bnd tt.}eir dlz;tes).
2ily Pacific Builder, 10 May N
1911 (courtesy Gary Goss). [JNIO
<
™
22. Date form prepared __ August 1982 W)
By (name) _Anne Bloomfield ==
Organization No, Bezch Hist'l Project O
Address: 2229 Webster & 1. Z
City __oan Frencicco zip_94115
Phone: {415) 922-1063
W
—




State of California — The Resources Agency

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER Se; :O' i SHL Lige
utM1i0AS5 B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c D

IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name:

2. Historic name:

Empoli House/lMilano Saucage Factory

3. Streetor rural address: 1000 Montzomery Street

city__San Francisco Zip____ 94133 County__san Prancisco
4. Parcel number: 14_:1/9
5. Present Owner: __1000 Ilontzomexry Accociates Address:
City __San Francicco Zip Ownership is: Public Private X
6. PresentUse: storec . abts, offices Originaluse: _ctores & residentizl hotel
DESCRIPTION
7a. Architectural style: vernacular Classic
7b.

Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its

original condition: Thjes 4-story frame occupiec the entire lot and presents

facades to three streets: Montgomery, Broadway & Bartol.

The main

entrance to apartmentc is centered on Nontgomery, the 4 bays and the

3 shops are on Broadway.
tation simple but effectiive by its large scale.
emphasized by large wooden quoins and brackets.
facade modest entablatures top pairs of windows,
the entry rests on vilgsters. The transom strip
are intact.

- 8.

- h? 9.
P
-

b 10.
a..%
k. o

5 11,

12.

D#R 523 (Rev. 4/79)

The wood siding is smooth, wooden ornamen-

The corners are
On the Montgomery

and a cornice above
and show windows

Construction date: 1906-1907
Estimated Factual _ X

Architect Martens & Coffey

Builder C.N.P. Ahlgren

Approx. property size (in feet)

Frontage _25_-_ Depth_g.l__

or approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s}
April 1 Q2




13. Condition: Excellent ____Good _*__ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14.  Alterations: _superficial changes in store fronts

15. Surroundings: {Check more thar: one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _X
Residential __ X _Industrial Commercial _X Other: _sSchool & schoolyard a

16. Threats to site: None known ____ Private development _X Zoning _X Vandalism

Public Works proiect Other:
17. Is the structure:  On its original site? __X Moved? Unknown?
18. Related features: none
SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This essentially intact building makes an effective pair with 400-406
Broadway, together the gateway to the residential southeact slope of
Telegraph Hill. It exemplifies the effective use of simple wooden orna-—
ment. The architects Martens & Coffey were well known as good craftsmen
of quality residences and apartments. Active together 1891-1907, they
generally decsigned in a trancition between Queen Anne and Beaux Arts
styles. Their San Prancisco work included a number of residences near
Alamo Square, most elegantly 926 Grove, six flats buildings south of the
Golden Gate Park Panhandle, St. John's Lutheran Church, two buildings for
the.1894 Midwinter Fair and, with Julius Krafft, the first University of
California Medical Center buildings. German-born Perdinand H. Martens
(1860-1904) had been a draftsman under Thomac J. Welsh, and Califormisa
1tive Alfred I. Coffey (1867-ca.1932) had worked under C.I. Havens and
+R. Schmidt. Within a year of the 1906 fire their building on Montgomery
housed a small residential hotel. Butcher shops and the Broadway Market

occupied the stores. In July 1982 a KQED televicsion documentary explored
the human conflicts over changing

its apartments into offices. Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):
20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is ANO
checked, number in order of importance.} r
Architecture __ 1 Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ____ Exploration/Settlement
Governmert Military
Religion _________ Social/Education

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Edwards Abstracts, 24 Nov. 1906: 3.
Bloomfield, Anne, "750 Stanyan Street|
National Register of Historic
Places Nominztion Form.

22. Date form prepared 1
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield
Organization NO. Beach Hist'] ject
Address: 2229 Webster St.

City San Francisco  zip_ 94115
Phone: _(415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency

Ser No
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

HABS____ HAER SHL ___ Loc X
umlOA‘S 2030/418 60

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY D

IDENTIF N : -
2 1. '8;‘;:,?0,, name: __Delucchi 3heet lietal Works

2. Historic name: Delucechi, John J.. Sheet Metal Workse

3. Street or rural address: 1526 Powell Street

City San Francisco Zip__941233 County__can Prencisco

4. Parcel number: 130/25

6. Present Owner: Delucchi Sheet IMetzl Works Address: 1526 Powell S1t.
City can Francisco Zip 94133 Ownership is: Public Private X

6. Present Use: Delucchi Sheet letal WksOriginaluse: Delucchi Sheet lletal Works

DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: industrisl

7b.  Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:

This one-story frame is clzd in galvanized and aluminun-painted metal

which imitates rusticazted brick. The tile rooflets, cornice and

other itrim are also galvanized metal. The bulldlng has a double

Perapet above the first-level rooflet; it has two pediments znd two

truck-size entries, with = small door off center between them. The

ornamentation makes no pretence of relation to function, and it

embraces a variety of styles.

Construction date: 1916 & 1921
Estimated_________ Factual __XxX
» I'Ilo v

%AL!ORKS! s | % K ' . Architec: none

Builder_John J, Delucchi

Approx. property size (in feet)

Frontage _38  Depth_138

Of approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
Mevy 1987

DPR 523 (Rev. 4/79)



13. Condition: Excellent ___ Good X Fair Deteriorated

No longer in existence

14, Alterations: __interior only (since creation of facade in 1921)

15. Surroundings: {(Check more than one if necessary} Open land Scattered buildings Densely buiit-up _X
Residential _X Industrial Commercial __X_ Other:

16. Threats to site: None known ____Private development _X _ Zoning _ X _ Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Isthe structure:  On its original site? __X Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

The Delucchi Sheet Metal Works has been in this building at least since
1921, when John Delucchi filed for z Building Permit for a 25-foot
addition to the existing building "and minor alteration to front." The
company began in 1910 and is the fourth oldest sheet metal business
listed in the 1981 San PFrancisco telephone book. It is the only one in
North Beach and the only surviving Italian rame in the business,
whereas in 1933 there were 15 Italian-named sheet metal companies (16%
of the total), six of them in North Beach. The galvanized facade was
created as an advertisement of Delucchi's wares. The building is one
of a handful in San Francisco covered with decorative galvanized metal,
the only one in North Beach and probably the only one north of Market St.
The other notable ones are the Sheet Metal Workers Union Hall at 224

aerrero Street (San Francisco Landmark #150) and the Guilfoy Cornice
iforks at 1234 Howard Street.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent lardmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is ‘N’ﬁn‘fr‘
checked, number in order of importance.)
Architecture __ 2 Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial _1 Exploration/Settiement
Government Military
Religion __________ __ Social/Education

21. Sources {List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews 8
and their dates).
Building Permit Application #97075, :Ei
filed 9 Feb. 1921. VT\
San Francisco Directory, 1933: 1875.
Pacific Telephone, san Prancisco, =
1981: 1489-1491. —
22. Date form prepared
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield
Organization N0« Beach Hist'l Project Wy
Address:__ 2229 Webster St.
City San Prancisco Zip 94133 ;
Phone: {415) 922-1063 — VA LLEJO

|



State of California — The Resources Agency Ser No
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER SHL Loc X

uTMLO éimm B

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY

IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name:

2. Historic name:

3. Street or rural address: __2035-2041 Powell Street

City___San Francisco Zip_ 94133 County_San Prancisco

4. Parcel number: _ 64/5

5. Present Owner: 1cs Yee Address:
City San FPrancicsco Z2ip Ownership is: Public Private _X___
6. Present Use: apariments over storec Originaluse: _gpariments over stores
DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style:

vernacular Classic
7b.

Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition: 4 3_.story rectangular frazme building occupies the full
frontage of the lot, adjoining neighboring buildings. The symmetrical
facade shows two 2—story bays part-circle in plan on either side of an

elaborate set of windows lighting a central staircase, the whole topped by

A D G AT A e

=

I ——r———— e

Di

a full and deep consoled cornice and garlanded fascia. The staircase

windows come in triplets, the center one wider than the others, seg-
mental on the lower set, taller and round-headed above, with an
encircling arch and portion of fanlight. Windows are double-hung.

The ground floor may have contained shops originally, but they and the
entry are much altered.

Construction date: 1909
Estimated _X Factual

Architect

Builder

Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage __36 Depth 100
or approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
May 1982




13. Condition: Excellent Good __X_ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: _ entry, storefronts

15. Surroundings: (Ctieck more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up 3
Residential __X __Industrial Commercial Other:

16. Threats to site: None known Private development Zoning Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Is the structure:  Onits original site? _X ____ Moved? ____ Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.}

This is a high—qgality example of the typical post-1906-fire North Beach
vernacular Classic encloced "Romeo" apartiments building. The staircase

lights are unusually elaborate. Its block contains s
usiainans everal very good

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prom'ment landmarks):
20. Main theme of the historic resource: {If more than one is NORTH

checked, number in order of importance.)
Architecture ____1  Arts & Leisure

Economic/Industrial Exploration/Settiement
Government Military
Religion _______ Social/Education

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Assessor's Records

22. Date form prepared __August 1982
By (name) Anne Rloomfield

Organizationn0rth Beach Hist'l Project
Address:_2229 Webster Street

city San Fr?ngiagg Zip_94115
Phone: _(415) §22-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER NR ‘Z SHL s x
UTM10A55£é9014184110 B
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY (o} D
IDENTIFICATION

1. Common name:

2. Historic name:

3. Street or rural address: 2161-2155 Powell Stireet
City_San Francisco Zip 94133 County_uan Francisco

4, Parcel number: _ 52/1

5. Present Owner: Joseph J. Weiner Address: 633 Battery, #647
City_ _San PFrancisco Zip 94111 Ownership is: Public Private X

6. Present Use: _cafe, art gellery, off Originaluse: probably saloon., resgtaurant
& lodgings

DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: vernacular Classic commercial brick block

7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:

This 2-story brick structure faces both Powell and Francisco Streets.

The ground floor irs well-rectored shops with tasteful signs. Brick

pierc separate the stores. Upper windows are 2/2 double-hung with

rectangular shape and radiating lintels. The cornice is of brick

with corbelling. Shop fronts are the standard design of the period.

The brick has been sandblasted.

Construction date: 1907
Estimated _X Factual

Architect

Builder

Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage Y] Depth._aﬁ__

or approx. acreage

Datel(s) of enclosed photograph(s}
Yay 1982




13. Condition: Excellent ____Good _X_ Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: Sandblasted: storecs sltered and now restored

19.  Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _ %
Residential ___X Industrial _X __ Commercial Other: schools
16. Threats to site: None known ____ Private development Zoning _x _ Vandalism

Public Works project Other:

17. Is thestructure:  On its original site? ___X Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: —_Lrees on Fra neieco

SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

T@is simple, dignified brick block is unusual in a neighborhood largely
flll?d with bay-windowed frame residential buildings. Excepnt for the
sandblasting it is totally unaltered; even the stores are like original,

and signage is tasteful.

20.

21,

22.

Main theme of the historic resource: {If more than one is
checked, number in order of importance.)
Architecture Arts & Leisure

Economic/Industrial ____ Exploration/Settlement
Government Military
Religion Social/Education

Sources {List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).

San Francisco Assessor's records.

Date form prepared ___Auguct 1982
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield

Organization 10. Beach Hist'l Project
Address: 2229 ‘\r‘IEbEter 5t.
City San Francisco
Phone: _(415) 922-1063

Zip_ 94115

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and proginent landmarks):

Z"'—r— NORTH
\
\
\

L]

\
\

\

15 173Mod K;/




rd ~

SANN.FRANCISCO B8ar
™ Ny,

i Yt *
Ny

) Ly S
\. 400 rPret

CHEFTHUT X

TF H i N
redl ‘\___ ) M 1 ‘i
ok Il I.I"IAQD . T ‘{HI /L
™ I | N LG T i
N

¢nitumicn Y N

LT

COMMUNITY AREA LAND USE STUDY

NORTH BEACH COMMUNITY 4
NORTH BEACH HISTORICAL PROJECT

- PLANNING AREA 2

CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY, 1981-1982

—es=w=e———= Boundary of area contracted & surveyed
®s 0 0 0 0 o o0 Boundary of area contracted
—= =< = = =~ Boundary of area surveyed

-doundaries of districts licted in the inventory
- Individual properties listed in the inventory

1
L1}

[ ~ T S W) P pem A AL ™ e wm e o Fo ol W



State of California — The Resources Agency Ser NO

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER SHL T
ut™: 1 W552610/41831053
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY c D
IDENTIFICATION ¢olombo Building
2. Historic name: _.o0lombo Building
3. Street or rural address: __1=21 Columbuc Avenue
City San Francisco, CA Zip_94111 County_San Francisco
4. Parcel number: 195/4
5. Present Owner: _ Four Seas Investiment Corp. Address:_L_Columbus Ave.
City San PFrancisco, CA Zip 84111 Ownership is: Public Private __X
6. Present Use: commercial Original use: commerciol

DESCRIPTION

7a. Architectural style: Classical Hevival
7b. Briefly describe the prssent physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:

This is a triangular 2-story-&-barcement structure with a rounded
cormer where Columbus Avenue intersects with Washington and
Montgomery Streets A five-bay arcade decorates the round corner
with four fluted Ionlc Columns; matching Ionic pilasters separate
storefronts on the rest of the Columbus facade. A string cource
between first and second floors makecs more of a statement than the
cornice, above which a parapet rises. The principle facade material
is terra cotta. The arcade has unfortunately been filled in with
stucco, but the transom strip windows above the other stores are
largely intact. Upper window frames are wood; squat pilasters
stand between them.

8. Construction date: 1913
Estimated Factual _X__

9. Architect _Reid Brothers

10. Builder McDonald & Kahn

11. Approx. property size (in feet)
Frontage 143 Depth.'LA_&Q_

or approx. acreage

12. Datels) of enclosed photograph(s)
1982




13. Condition: Excellent Good Fair _X_ Deteriorated No longer in existence

14 Anerations: __colonnade stuccoed closed

15.  Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up _X
Residential Industrial Commercial _ X Other:

16. Threats to site: None known ____ Private development _X Zoning _X __ Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Is the structure:  Onits original site? __X  Moved? Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)
The Colombo Building occupies an important intersection of three
streets, opposite the Landmark 0ld Transamerica Building and the
new Transamerica Pyramid. The two 0ld buildings together are the
gateway to Columbus Avenue and North Beach. A very pleacsing
design of itself, the building takes on added significance from
its architects, the Reid Brothers, who designed the California
Pacific Building, the Call Building, the Pairmont Hotel, the First
Congregational Church, the Fitzhugh Building, two Hale Brothers'
stores, the Kose Building, the Hotel Del Coronado, and the Music
Pavilion in Golden Gate Park. For the Colombo Building owner,
Mrs, Elise Drexler, they also designed the Garfield Building at
938-940 Market Street. In short, the Reid Brothers were among
San PFrancisco's best architects, and the Colombo Building is the
only structure in North Beach known to be totally designed by
anyone in that class.

In the late 1920s the corner was occupied by E. Jacopetti & Sons,
auto dealers.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is
checked, number in order of importance.)

Architecture ___ =  Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ____ Exploration/Settlement
Government Military

Religion _________ Social/Education

21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
Building Permit Application
#149822, filed 13 June 1913
Splendid Survivors, 1979: 51,
U3, 105, 225, 157, 155, 92,

94, 171, 269.
22. Date form pn’epared 4 J ‘-}ne 1982

By (name) _Anne_ﬂl.o_qmi:._&lﬂ_____ -
Organization_NO. Beach Hist'l Project
Address: 2229_¥’Iebster ot

city San Prancisco, CA zjp_ 94115
Phone: (415) 922-1063




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 3?;871}8?5RWO/13853E608HL . Tiec
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY (o] D
O name: __Orsi Building
2. Fifstotic namie: Orsi Building
3. Street or rural address: __ 9 ]=67 Columbus Avenue
city_San Francisco zip_94111 County__San Francisco
4. Parcel number: __195/16
5. Present Owner: HOY Yen Association of S.F. Address: 91 Columbus Ave.
City_San Francisco Zip _ 94111 Ownership is: Public Private __X
6. PresentUse: _2 stores, ap!ts & Off, Originaluse: _stores, offices, residential

DESCRIPTION

7a. Architecturai style: brick business block with vernacular Classic ornamentation
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its
original condition:
This 3-story—&-basement yellow brick building is triangular in plan
with & very shallow store at the north end. Quoins and window
surrounds are banded; trim is executed in white brick. The corner
piers have banded rustication and the store windows retain their
original forms, probably including a transom strip behind the
easily removeable signs. The fascia reads "OERKSI".

8. Construction date: 1906
Estimated________ Factual _x

9. Architect _Moocer & NMilwain

10. Builder__uUnknown

11. Approx. property size (in feet)

Frontage 12  Depth. O 1 30

or approx. acreage

12. Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
19882




13. Condition: Excellent __ Good _X _ Fair ___ Deteriorated No longer in existence

14. Alterations: __Store front bases are 1930s-type tile

15. Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up X
Residential X Industrial Commercial_X _Other: _city streets

16. Threats to site: None known _____Private development__X  Zoning X Vandalism
Public Works project Other:

17. Is the structure: On its original site? _X  Moved? _______ Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance (include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

20.

21.

22,

This is a fine example of the commercial brick block, unusual in its
straight window lintels instead of thesegmental lintels or relieving
arches standard in brick buildings of the period and type. The banding
on windows and quoins is unusual and well-done. The architect William
Mooser (2nd generation of that name) was president of the San
Francisco Chapter, American Institute of Architects, 1908-1911., As
City Architect he built at least one school and part of S.P. General
Hospital. He was responsible for Gumps' building, and with Milwain
for & number of business blocks in the North Beach area, several of
them reconstructions after the 1906 fire. Giacomo Orsi was a house,
sign & fresco painter who carried decorating supplies in his shop
elsewhere on this block, 1886-1944. A tenant in the 1930s wac steam-
ship agent James Pugazi, Bulotti & A. Zerga, one of itwo heirs to the
original business of John F. Fugazi, donor of Fugazi Hall; their eign
lingers on the Gibb Street facade.

Locational sketch map (draw and label! site and

surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):
Main theme of the historic resource: {If more than one is NORTH
checked, number in order of importance.)

Architecture __ ] Arts & Leisure JACK SON

Economic/Industrial _2 Exploration/Settlement
Government Military r——”_’_. O

Religion ______ Social/Education

\
&

Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews

Edwards Abstracts of Records, S.F.,

<l Bept. 1906: 3/1.
San Francisco Directory, various. ]

and their dates). \ IBB S T. %
i

Corbett, Splendid Survivors: 133.
Building Permit, Eumgs. AXE passif.
Date form prepared __dUNe 1982 —
By (name) __Anne Bloomfield
Organization NO. Beach Hist'l Project
Address: 22.?.9_‘1&115;&1"_&___,_
City San PFrancisco Zip_94115

Phone: —(415) 922-1063

WASHINGT ON




State of California — The Resources Agency Ser. No.
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HABS HAER NR '7 SHL Loc B
utM: 1@/552390/4183300g
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY © D
IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name: . 211-241 Columbus Avenue
2. Historic name: San GO ttardo Hotel
3. Street or rural address: __211-241 Columbus Ave.
Cit San Francisco, CA Zip 94133 County San Francisco
4. Parcel number: 162/5
5. Present Owner: Billy WOO & J ean Chan Address: 217 C Olll!ﬂbuS Ave 2
City San Francisco, CA zip 941 3 3 Ownership is: Public Private ___x
6. PresentUse: 4 stores & hotel Original use: _ 5 stores & hotel
DESCRIPTION
7a. Architectural style: Mission Revival
7b. Briefly describe the present physical description of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its

original condition: This 2-B, stucco-covered brick building on an irregu-
larly shaped lot has similar but not adjacent facades on Columbus &
Pacific Avenues. The parapet features a double row of square,
coffer-like recesses between posts around curved accents over half-
moon;, teethlike cutouts. Below each half-moon is a clay-tile-roofed
overhang on exposed rafters. There are five of these ensembles
(posts—-&-curve parapet over half-moon cutout over tiled overhang)
one at each corner of the facade and a slightly different, curved-
overhang one in the center of the very long, low Colunbus Ave.
facade. The 2nd-story hotel windows below all this are simple deep
recesses with straight lintels and minimal sills. 1In spite of ob-
trusive signage, the shops are not basically very much altered. The
center shop, §229, retains some of its glories from the occupancy of
R. Matteucci & Co., jewelers: a circular transom with Beaux Arts
surround, segment-arched beveled glass, coifered ceilings to the
show windows, green & black marble base, & copper window frames with

8. Constructiondate: 1007
Estimated__X___ Factual

Architect _unkmaowyn

Builder_unknowm

o PMXANNABE] . Approx. property size (in feet)
_--ugéﬁf: . Frontage 116 Depth 48"“158

or approx. acreage

Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
1982
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13. Condition: Excellent Good Fair_*_ Deteriorated No longer in existence

14, Anerations: _Store fronts

15. Surroundings: {Check more than one if necessary) Open land ____ Scattered buildings __ Densely built-up _x
Residential _X _Industrial Commercial __X Other:

16. Threats to site: None known Private development _X  Zoning _X  Vandalism ____

Public Works project Other:

17. |sthestructure: Onitsoriginalsite?__ X = Moved? __ Unknown?

18. Related features: none

SIGNIFICANCE

19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance {include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)

This building covers a significant section of Columbus Avenue and
has the potential for a stunning ornament to the Avenue if put in
good condition gnd its visual interest emphasized. The architect
compensated for a very long, very low facade by building up the
parapet and concentrating massive ornament there; the decorative
elements are unusual and may even be unique. The center store, where
Costagnetto & Matteucci, later R. Matteucci & Co., sold watches and
Jewelry from about 1907 until the late 1970s, retains a number of
Beaux Arts decorative details from that use and era. In fact, their
store had been on the site before the 1906 fire; and Costagnetto had
worked there as early as 1886. The site has also been a residential
hotel upstairs: the New Atlantic in 1891, the San Gottardo in 1909,
and the Sucie now.

Locational sketch map (draw and label site and

surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):

20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is NORTH
checked, number in order of importance.) et ]
Architecture 2  Arts & Leisure
Economic/Industrial ] __Exploration/Settlement __

Government Military \
Religion _________ Social/Education O
. s @) N

21.  Sources {List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates). DLER (O A
San Francisco Assessor's records.

San Francisco Directory, Langley,
various years & pages.

22, Date form prepared _June_1982
Organization N0« Beach Hist'l Project
Address: 2229 Webster
city San Francisco, CA gz, 94133
Phone: (415) 922-1063




